JEFFERSON CITY, TENNESSEE

Resolution 2025 -04

A RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN POLICE VEHICLES
AS SURPLUS PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING
THE SALE OF SUCH VEHICLES

WHEREAS, the Jefferson City Police Department has four police vehicles which have
been removed from service; and

WHEREAS, The Jefferson City Chief of Police requests that the City Council approve
declaring these vehicles as surplus property and authorizing the sale of such vehicles via
Govdeals.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Jefferson City as
follows:

The police vehicles descripted in the attached memorandum from the Chief of Police
dated January 31, 2025, are hereby declared to be surplus property and that the Chief of Police is
authorized to sell the vehicles via Govdeals.

ADOPTED this 3rd day of March, 2025.

APPROVED:

Mitch Cain, Mayor

Attest:
Bettina Chandler, City Recorder




POLICE DEPARTMENT
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

TO: City Council

FROM: Andy Dossett, Chief of Police
DATE: January 31, 2025

SUBJECT: Request to Surplus Police Vehicles
BACKGROUND:

e The Police Department has several vehicles that are no longer being used and have

recently been replaced.

FISCAL IMPACT:

e There will be no cost to the City for this action.

REQUEST/RECOMMENDATION:

The below listed vehicles have been removed from service. | respectfully request these units be

declared surplus and sold via public auction on Govdeals.

ATTACHMENTS:
Unit# | Make & Model Vin# Asset#
546 2015 Ford SUV 1FM5K8AR9FGC68682 3895
547 2015 Ford SUV 1FM5K8AROFGC68683 3896
548 2015 Ford SUV 1FM5K8AR2FGC68684 3897
549 2016 Ford SUV 1FM5K8ARXGGB65126 4014




